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EXTENSION OF APPRO T e Y
Ref. CA/5/Academic-PJ02
May 20, 2017 1 ?
The Principal

School of Architecture 6
Giani Zail Singh Campus College of Engineering &
Technology, Dabwali Road,

BHATINDA-151 001 (Punjab)

Sub:  Extension of Approval for imparting 5-year Full-time Bachelor of Architecture Degree
Course from the academic session 2017-2018 onwards - reg.
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Dear Sir/Madam,

| am directed to state that the Executive Committee of the Council of Architecture (COA), based on
the application form submitted by your institution to the Council of Architecture for seeking extension
of approval for imparting § year full-time Bachelor of Architecture (B.Arch.) degree course for the
academic session 2017-2018, has decided to grant extension of approval to the said course as

under:
DETALLS OF THE COURSE _{INTAKE | FERIOD OF APPROVAL |
S-year Full-Time Bachelor of Architecture 45 2017-2018 = — ‘

The approval accorded by the Council to your institution is subject to compliance of the Minimum
Standards of Architectural Education prescribed by the Council i.e. Council of Architecture (Minimum
Standards of Architectural Education) Regulations, 1983 or as may be prescribed by the Council from
time to time. The approval accorded to your institution shall be subject to appointment of adequate
Faculty of Archiiecture and maintenance of Physical and academic infrastructure and facilities at your
institution as per Council Norms, prior to commencement of academic session 2017-2018.

The Council shall be at liberty to inspect the Institution at any point of time to assess the Minimum
Standards of Architectural Education prescribed by the Council and to ascertain that the institution is
imparting architectural course as per the Norms prescribed by the Council, from time to time. In case
the institution is found to be imparting deficient education during 2017-2018, the appropriate action
shall be initiated against it.

Yot faithfully,
'

e
R. K. Oberoi
Registrar
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Copy to, for information, please :

The Principal Secretary

Dept. of Technical Education & Indl. Training
Govt. of Punjab, Room No0.419, 4th Floor
Mini Secretariat, Sector-9

Chandigarh-160 009

Tel:0172-2742357

The Vice-Chancellor

Maharaja Ranjit Singh State Technical University,

Dabwali Road
Bhathinda-151 001
Punjab

The Director

Directorate of Technical Education
& Indl. Trg., Government of Punjab
Plot No. 1, Sector 36-A
Chandigarh-160 036

Tel: 0172-2614445, 2614446

/Kfi’egistrar

Maharaja Ranjit Singh State Technical
University, Dabwali Road
Bhathinda-151 001

Punjab



